

Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Further consultation on planning application 3/2022/1000 Land at Neddy Lane, Billington BB7 9LL
Attachments: New Drainage 1.pdf; New Drainage 2.pdf

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:01 PM
To:
Cc: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Further consultation on planning application 3/2022/1000 Land at Neddy Lane, Billington BB7 9LL

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi Jane

We were asked to comment on the attached plans as part of a revision to the drainage solution.

Based on the attached plans, United Utilities has no objection to condition 13 being discharged.

Please let me know if you need anything further and grateful of receipt of this email (including the approach taken).

Thanks,



Adam Brennan
Planner
Planning, Landscape and Ecology
United Utilities
M: 07584 204 923
unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?

Visit: [//unitedutilities.com/wow](https://unitedutilities.com/wow)